

**CITY OF WEST ST. PAUL
DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA**

ORDINANCE NO. 22-

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING WEST ST. PAUL CITY CHARTER
SECTION 2.07 SUBD. 1 AND CITY CODE SECTION 30.04
REGARDING MAYOR AND COUNCIL SALARIES**

The City Council of West St. Paul does ordain:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. West St. Paul City Charter Section 2.07 subd. 1 is hereby amended as follows:

Section 2.07 Salaries. Subd. 1. For the faithful discharge of the duties of their respective offices, the elected official shall receive the following salaries: The Mayor: ~~\$9,613~~10,174 for calendar year ~~2021-2023~~ and ~~\$9,878~~10,480 for calendar year ~~2022~~2024; each Councilmember: ~~\$7,7148,165~~ for calendar year ~~2021-2023~~ and ~~\$7,9278,410~~ for calendar year ~~2022~~2024. The City Manager and all other officers and employees of the City shall receive such salaries or wages as may be fixed by the Council.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. West St. Paul City Code Section 30.04 is hereby amended as follows:

30.04 SALARIES.

(A) The Mayor's salary is ~~\$9,613~~10,174 for calendar year ~~2021-2023~~ and ~~\$9,878~~10,480 for calendar year ~~2022~~2024.

(B) A Councilmember's salary is ~~\$7,7148,165~~ for calendar year ~~2021-2023~~ and ~~\$7,9278,410~~ for calendar year ~~2022~~2024.

SECTION 3. SUMMARY PUBLICATION. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 412.191, in the case of a lengthy ordinance, a summary may be published. While a copy of the entire ordinance is available without cost at the office of the City Clerk, the following summary is approved by the City Council and shall be published in lieu of publishing the entire ordinance:

The ordinance increases the salaries of the Mayor from the current salary of \$9,878 to \$10,174 for calendar year 2023 and to \$10,480 for calendar year 2024 and Councilmembers shall increase from the current salary of \$7,927 to \$8,165 for calendar year 2023 and \$8,410 for calendar year 2024. The increase is commensurate with the average salary adjustments for non-represented employees.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect 90 days after its passage and publication according to law.

Passed by the City Council of the City of West St. Paul, Minnesota, this ____ day of _____
2022.

Attest:

David J. Napier, Mayor

Nicole Tillander, City Clerk